

INFORMATION ONLY: TO BE APPROVED AT NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING ON 11 MARCH 2014

FITTLETON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN
PHOENIX HALL, NETHERAVON ON TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014 AT 7.00 PM

| | | |
|-----------------|----------------------|-------------------|
| PRESENT: | Cllr P Cranch (PC) | Chairman |
| | Cllr C Gowman (CG) | Parish Councillor |
| | Cllr P Hayward (PH) | Vice Chairman |
| | Cllr M Wilshire (M) | Parish Councillor |
| | Mrs D Georgeson (DG) | Parish Clerk |

IN ATTENDANCE:

PCSO M Downham

POLICE REPORT

There have been no incidents since the last update.

PC Ivor Noyce has now left to become CBM of Amesbury Rural. He will be replaced on 3 February by PC Tim Bunt. On 24 February a new PCSO will be replacing Phillippa Royston and will be tutored by PCSO Downham.

The four priorities for Tidworth NPT are:

1. Tidworth - Parking issues on Pennings Road, by the post office
2. Joint T & LR – Speeding on A338 between Collingbournes and Tidworth including C9 to Perham Down
3. Ludgershall – Anti social behaviour Andover Road by the shops
4. Rural – Anti social behaviour in Netheravon

The question of parking on The Pound was raised with PCSO Downham. She will visit the area during her dayshift. PC offered to meet with her.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

No public present

14/01 ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES

None received

14/02 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Nil

14/03 MINUTES

It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2013 be approved and signed.

14/04 REPORTS AND UPDATES

a. Planning - PH

The planning application for 317 Everleigh Road, Haxton has been agreed with conditions. No other applications received.

b. Footpaths and Rights of Way - PH

The Warren is badly flooded. Otherwise nothing else to report.

c. Allotments –

Frank Hall has relinquished responsibility for allotments. PH to take over responsibility for them. PC to write to allotment holders informing them of changes. PC to write to MOD regarding extension of the lease. Action: PC

d. Phoenix Hall – MW

Broadband is being set up for Phoenix Hall and work on the ceiling is being undertaken to improve the acoustics. A new clerk has also been employed which is funded by ourselves and Netheravon Parish Council.

e. Highways – PC

PC has emailed Imogen Dallimore (Wilts Highways) about flooding by The Old School House.

14/05 PARISH MATTERS

a. School Bus Route through Fittleton

The matter of the bus route was raised by a parishioner recently. This coincided with work being completed in the village thereby causing a bottleneck. Routes are set and are not normally changed, if however the requirement to pick up and drop off children ceases then it can be reviewed. The review often takes place by the school and is acted upon as required.

b. Precept 2014/15

The details of the budget were discussed and the requirements for 2014/15 were identified. It was resolved that a precept of £4,333.49 was needed. Proposed by PC. Seconded by PH. DG to send the return to Wiltshire County Council by 24 January 2014. Action: DG

c. Parking at Haxton Pound

PC to meet with Wiltshire Police soonest. Tidworth CATG (Transport Group) informed and site meeting suggested.

d. MOD land Haxton Bridge road

PC has spoken to Landmarc who advise that the works will be carried out in the spring before the foliage breaks through.

e. Dates for 2014/15

Proposed dates for the meetings for 2014/15 were distributed and agreed.

14/06 APPLICATIONS FOR PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY

Vacancies will be re-advertised in the next newsletter.

14/07 REGULAR NEWSLETTERS/UPDATES

Wiltshire Parish Newsletters (weekly)

Latest News From Tidworth (weekly)

Wiltshire Planning Applications and decisions (weekly)

Tidworth Area Board Meeting "What Matters To You" Monday 10 February, 7pm at Wellington Academy. Places can be booked

114/08 ACCOUNTS

a. Balances

Bank account balances at the date of last statements 14 December 2013

Current Account £1761.80

30 Day Account £1204.49

b. Authorisation of cheques

4 cheques have been written totalling **£201.85**

14/09 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

A request for publicity for fund raising was received from the Spinal Injuries Association. It was agreed that their poster would appear on the notice boards. Action : DG

14/10 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Nil

14/11 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

Parking on The Pound.

14/12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, 11 March 2014

Phoenix Hall, Netheravon 7pm

Signed _____ Dated _____
Chairman

The meeting closed at 7:45pm